

Sawsan Awad Mohamed Karar

Educator, Educational technologist



social E-learning Educator
committed

Contact

✉ sawawad@gmail.com

📧 sawawad_1

About Me

The world is evolving everyday, and I believe in bringing people together and making the more connected and accessible; so I think our role as educators is more important than ever, to develop more ways to make learning easier, intuitive and based on human values and experiences so that we can prepare students to this open world and help more people connect and benefit mutually.

Education

PhD in Education

University Malaya

Since november 2014

PhD in Education (Curriculum and Instruction), my research is focused on using Zull's whole brain learning cycle - as a brain learning, teaching method - in improving learning & teaching chemistry in secondary school.

Msc. In Education

AL-Madinah Int'l University

February 2011 to january 2013

My research was to explore and evaluate the effectiveness of using E-learning system in Al-Madinah International University - Malaysia from the student's perspective.

Ba. In Education and Science (Chemistry - Biology)

University of Kassala

February 1991 to september 2000

An honors degree focused on Education, teaching techniques and Science subjects in general, with a specialization in Chemistry and Biology. Aimed to prepare students to become future teachers and instructors.

Experience

Science Teacher

Al-Huda High school for Girls

July 2003 to july 2004

- Teaching Chemistry and Biology.

Science Teacher

Al-SharqHigh school

August 2004 to january 2009

- Teaching Chemistry and Biology.
- Head of Science Dept'.

Skills

Languages

- Arabic (Mother tongue) ★★★★★
- English ★★★★★

Computer Skills

- Microsoft Office ★★★★★

Leadership and Management

- Assertiveness and critical decision making ★★★★★
- Analysis and data gathering ★★★★★
- Creating positive and rewarding work experience ★★★★★

Interests

Travel

- Visiting mosques and parks
- Meeting new people
- Tasting new food and beverages

Literature

- Reading books (Mystery novels and self help)
- Writing diaries

Going out

- Visiting exhibitions
- Exploring new places and restaurants